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BUREAU
ATTN: LEGAL SECTION

Plaintiff v.
CLARENCE M. KELLEY,
Director, FBI;
LAWRENCE J. SEMENZA,
USA, District of Nevada;L-------------.....

I I

-=-...,...,......---=--::---;--_---::-'I.~____.::___::_______.:;-----IL...-.l..---, r'

Pacific Telephone and Telegrap Co. -
Defendants
MISCELLANEOUS CIVIL SUIT
00: Las Vegas

AIRTEL

TO:

SUBJECT:

FROM:

(

V

/'

Via _

Transmit the following in ----------;c;;;-----:-=-~_:_:_._::_::_:_::Y:i-~-:.-----~
(Type in plaintext or code)

Sent M
I

n in Charge

Enclosed for the Bureau are five copies of a LHM
setting forth information concerning captioned matter, and
five COPi~=p~~l:he 9th Circuit case 75-1906, concerning

r tJ' ~ (1 /; '/ 1"'--'
ADMINISTRAT~ 4J c9 7-~') i_I r; c

I I~ntacted the Reno RA on 9/20/74,
and furnished J.llfo re the use of the "blue box". He requested
that any investigation be delayed until investigation was,

~i"\ concluded by the T&T in Los Angeles, Californim; i3. blJ1:!C:~}~~"""
",It') pbelievel p s involved in the use of a "bl~e box," tn.1""i.:l. the Los Angel~~ a t£I-18 lilt APR 10 1!l~~,

;:.~~").t.G? - Bure.• ":).1, (R~\. CH39. I r,::",·t'V 2 - Las Va as ~ '"
" AN:arw:V' (4)



LV 62-895

On 9/27/74, the First National Bank of Nevada,
2nd Street and North Virginia Street Branch, Reno, Nevada,
was robbed of $1,044,000.

On 11/22/74, two of the bank robbers were arrested
in Newport Beach, California.

During 9/27/74 and 11/22/74, there was no ~nvesti- I
gative personnel available to work on the "blue box" I .
case.

On 11/25/741 ·~alled to ask how the BR
investigation was going and to say the "blue box" was again
being used. At this time it was decided to proceed with the
___--Ilinvestigation and USA SEMENZA was contacted..

SEMENZA stated there was probable cause and that a
search warrant would be prepared 11/26/74.

On 11/27/74, S~ lcontactedl land determined
the latest frauduent activ~ty had taken p1a~c-e--a-t~ 11:16 AM,
11/27/74.
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In Reply, Please Refer to
File No.

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF' JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Las Vegas, Nevada

April 6, 1976

United

Plaintiff v.
CLARENCE M. KELLEY,

Director, FBIi
LAWRENCE J. SEMENZA,

States Attorney, District

I I
SpeclaI Agent, FBIi

of Nevada; b6
b7C

I .~acific
Telephone and Telegraph Company (pihT), Sacramento, California,
on September 20, 1974, appeared at the Reno Resident Agency of
the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI), and advised that
cause to sus ect electronic toll fraud originating from sub-
scriber line was e~tablished on August 26, 1974.
The number ha c anged fromL Ion June 15, 1974.

According tor---! "In Watts," computer printouts for
the period of April 3,~ through April 9, 1974, indicated
abnormal call patterns. A subsequent review of previous print­
outs indicated the abnormal call patterns originated fromI Ibeginning March 19, 1974.

According td lofficial records~~~~ ~
~ Iwas a one earty flat residence listed to
L I,-L------...L----,

After being furnished with a demandL,~e~~e~r~r-------I----J
summarized information developed by him as follows:

This document contains neither"'""'. ....,~~
recommendations nor conclusions of' \
the FBI. It is the property of •
the FBI and is loaned to your agency;
it and its contents are not to be
distributed outside your agency •

.....,. __.•4_....... ••

..



1. Telephone company billing eqLl:i.Pwen.:t. ..was being
,circumvented by an electronic device generically known as a
blue box. ..-"'-'''''''' "~'-"--" --_.~.".

2. E~ectrQnjC?Oll fraud was Origi1ating from
!subscriber linejwhich terminates atI . .-------"
\ 3. The perpetrator identified himself as ,-------

4. The electronic toll fraud was being perpetrated
in conjunction with real estate business transactions by

I
5. The subscriber of record to telephone I

lis one I INo corr e la"t'"':'l""":o~n-::--T.:b--e~t-----I
~v--J~e--e~n~the subscribers of record and the perpetrator was knm·m.

On. November 25 , 1974,r--J again contacted SA I
stating the "blue box" was agai~ used on telephone ...J

I I
The facts were presented to Lawrence J. Semenza,

United States Attorney, District of Nevada, who authorized a
search warrant.

The search warrant was prepared and signed by
G. Russell Pike, then the United States Commissioner.

At about 5:30 PM, November 27, 1974'L-~__~d~-v~i~s~e~_d~_~

the "blue box" had just been used from telephone

f
Pecial Agents

and 1_---,:--_ proceeded to 1iL.re~---s"t--..o:~~!J.o~a~n--a~L"""a~n--e~a~n--'--"~~""""''''''''--'''''''''''''''''~='''''''''-_...I
Reno, where they waited untill larrived.

I At 6:00 ~ 4, arrival of
Spec la1 Ag~ULL .....J!lll.ir.:LL. -1J~e.c.l.U~ the

-~s~e-::a-::r::-'c~h~war rantat and
recovered a "blue box" from

Th~l box" was taken from the residence and
displayed to who had waited in his car outside residence
to be certain 1 was in fact a "blue box".
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On December 4, 1974, a Ied:ra J :::Id Jury (FGJ), .
sitting in Reno, Nevada, indicted for violation
of Title 18, United States Code,ec ~on (Fraud by Wire)

On December 20, 19741 Iwas arraigned in united
States District court (USDC), and entered a plea of not guilty.

I Iwas subpoenaed to produce magnetic tapes of
intercepted fraudulent calls. He produced the original tape
for the-United States Attorney, a~'copy of the tape for the
Defense and a copy of the tape analysis.

On DecembEr J4. 1974, motions to~s the infor­
mation furnished by Ito Special Agent were heard.
The Honorable Bruce R. Thompson, United Sta es ~strict Judge
(USDJ), denied the motions and set trial for March 3, 1975.
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with the

On March 3, 1975, a jury trial was held~
Reno, Nevada, and on March 4, 1975, the jury found~guilty.

On March 4, 1975 ,I --JI filed a notice of appeal.

On octofer 2~, ~975, the 9th Circuit Court of Appeals
affirmed 1 . conv~ct~on.

On February 25, 1976, Special AgentI Iwas served
following: . .
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In answer to the above the following is set forth:

Paragraph 7 - Special Agentr lis a Special
Agent of the FBI and was so employed ~urlng the pertlnent
period of the investigation.

Paragraph 9 - ~t PO jime did Special Agentl__~~~~
direct the activities oflor Semenza and did not act as an
agent fori lor Semenza.

Paragraph 11 - Special Agen~ ~t no time had
actual knowledge qf any intercepts or of telephone calls made
froml Jand L . I until the t~'e
subpoenaed on F:t::J:'- 14, 19'15. Special Agent a~
time instructed to intercept calls. Specla 1gent
at no time monitors' [he telenhone conversations from te ep one
numbers I prII

Paragraph 12 - Special Agentj =pnlYd~
the contents of the tapes and other information with~
Semenza and in the USDC, Reno, Nevada, during trial.

1
Paragraph 13 - Neither the FBI nor Special Agent

lHstlqated tne lnterceptlon or mOfltorlng of telepnone
~c"""a=-l""l""'sO:::-- rom I Ior 1............====------

c:::i \'1as obvious t~1atII when ite snoke to Soecial
~gent or September )O,~had conduc~ed an iniensive
lnves. .1.

To the knowledge of Special Agent I I the FBI
is the only investigative agency at the time having any know-
ledge I~~I:he 1"bl.. ue bOXB.d Il cal... Is and/or conversat. ions.. SPC"._.cial
l\.gent dLl not hear the taD(~S until thev ",\r>2r~.: ,;1 a '/8(".

after !.e 19 supoenaed on Februar~ 1.4, 1973. ~t no time-were
~nversationsdiscussed with anyone outside the FBI excent
l--J and Semenza.

pa~agra.ph 1~ - T~ere ,was no wrongful conduct on the
part of Speclal Agent I .
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